

Curriculum Committee Minutes Wednesday, October 7, 2020, 3:00 p.m. **Zoom Meeting**

Members Present:

Dana Nasser. Chair Jason Beardsley, Vice Chair Aurélie Chevant-Aksov Brenda Antrim Garen Baghdasarian Fariba Bolandhemat **Dione Carter**

Susan Caggiano Sheila Cordova Guido Davis Del Piccolo Jacqueline Monge Sharlene Joachim Sasha King

Jamar London Emin Menachekanian Jennifer Merlic Estela Narrie Brandon Reilly

Briana Simmons Lydia Strong Esau Tovar Audra Wells Kelsey Molle (A.S.)

(Information items are listed numerically: action items are listed alphabetically)

All Distance Education Applications (emergency and fully online) on this agenda are being reviewed for recommendation, however each discipline's DE applications will be represented by a "Representative DE Application(s)" attached to the agenda (indicated in bold, with an associated page number.) All other Distance Education applications listed are available for review in META.

Call to Order and Approval of Agenda Ι.

The meeting was called to order at 3:04pm. Motion to approve the agenda with revision of BIOL 10 proposed for Emergency DE rather than DE. Motion made by: Jason Beardsley: Seconded by: Audra Wells The motion passed unanimously.

- **II.** Public Comments None
- **III.** Announcements

None

IV. Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve the minutes of September 30 with no revisions. Motion made by: Susan Caggiano; Seconded by: Fariba Bolandhemat The motion passed unanimously.

V. Chair's Report

The Chair briefly previewed the Credit for Prior Learning regulation and how we would schedule a discussion on this topic in November.

She asked the Curriculum Representatives to follow up with their Departments to check the status of remaining DE approvals that need to be completed. The Committee members were encouraged to reach out with any questions or for help with completing the remaining proposals.

VI. Information Items

1. Redesign of the Student Experience Audra noted that additional maps were on the way, this fall, particularly once the DE approvals have been accounted for. Maps for interdisciplinary programs are also on the way.

(Non-Substantial Changes)

- 2. ANATMY 2 Advanced Human Anatomy
- 3. ART 30C Acrylic Painting Techniques
- 4. ART 31 Beginning Oil Painting
- 5. ART 40A Sculpture I
- 6. ART 41A Figure Modeling Sculpture I
- 7. BIOL 10 Applied Ecology and Conservation Biology
- 8. FASHN 3 Apparel Construction
- 9. TH ART 42 Acting II

VII. Action Items

(Courses: Substantial Changes)

- ART 20A Drawing I Introduction to Drawing (Changed: course name (was "Drawing I") Motion to approve changes to ART 20A with no additional revisions.
 Motion made by: Audra Wells; Seconded by: Esau Tovar The motion passed unanimously.
- ART 20B Drawing II Drawing with Color (Changed: course name (was "Drawing II"), course description)
 Motion to approve changes to ART 20B with no additional revisions.
 Motion made by: Audra Wells; Seconded by: Esau Tovar The motion passed unanimously.
- c. FASHN 2 Color Analysis (Changed: hours (2 lecture/2 lab to 3 lecture/0 lab, no change to units), methods of evaluation)
 Motion to approve changes to FASHN 2 with no additional revisions.
 Motion made by: Esau Tovar; Seconded by: Estela Narrie The motion passed unanimously.

(Courses: Distance Education)

- d. ART 10B Design for Life
- e. ART 20A Drawing I Introduction to Drawing (Representative DE Application)
- f. ART 20B Drawing II Drawing with Color
- g. ART 21A Figure Drawing I
- h. ART 21B Figure Drawing II
- i. ART 30A Beginning Watercolor Painting I
- j. ART 30C Acrylic Painting Techniques
- k. ART 31 Beginning Oil Painting
- I. ART 32 Intermediate Painting
- m. ART 40A Sculpture I
- n. ART 41A Figure Modeling Sculpture I Motion to approve distance education for: ART 10B (VII. d.), ART 20A (VII. e.), ART 20B (VII. f.), ART 21A (VII. g.), ART 21B (VII. h.), ART 30A (VII. i.), ART 30C (VII. j.), ART 31 (VII. k.), ART 32 (VII. I.), ART 40A (VII. m.), and ART 41A (VII. n.) as a block with no revisions.
 Motion made by: Susan Caggiano; Seconded by: Jacqueline Monge The motion passed unanimously.
- BIOL 10 Applied Ecology and Conservation Biology (Representative DE Application) Motion to approve BIOL 10 for Online Delivery in Emergency Contexts Only with no revisions. Motion made by: Jason Beardsley; Seconded by: Susan Caggiano The motion passed unanimously.
- p. COM ST 14 Oral Interpretation: Performing Literature Across Cultures (Representative DE Application)

q. COM ST 20 Agitational and Protest Communication (Representative DE Application)

 r. COM ST 310 Organizational and Small Group Communication Motion to approve distance education for COM ST 14 (VII. p.), COM ST 20 (VII. q.), and COM ST 310 (VII. r.) as a block with no revisions.
 Motion made by: Esau Tovar; Seconded by: Aurelie Chevant-Aksoy The motion passed unanimously.

s. FASHN 2 Color Analysis (Representative DE Application)

- FASHN 3 Apparel Construction Motion to approve distance education for FASHN 2 (VII. s.) and FASHN 3 (VII. t.) as a block with no revisions.
 Motion made by: Estela Narrie; Seconded by: Audra Wells The motion passed unanimously.
- **GR DES 41 Graphic Design Studio 2 (Representative DE Application)** Motion to approve distance education for GR DES 41 with no revisions.
 Motion made by: Estela Narrie; **Seconded by:** Sharlene Joachim The motion passed unanimously.
- PRO CR 8 Coaching of Basketball (Representative DE Application) Motion to approve distance education for PRO CR 8 with no revisions.
 Motion made by: Estela Narrie; Seconded by: Jason Beardsley The motion passed unanimously.
- w. PRO CR 15 Sports Management Motion to approve distance education for PRO CR 15 with no revisions.
 Motion made by: Susan Caggiano; Seconded by: Jason Beardsley The motion passed unanimously.
- TH ART 42 Acting II (Representative DE Application)
 Motion to approve distance education for TH ART 42 with no revisions.
 Motion made by: Susan Caggiano; Seconded by: Aurelie Chevant-Aksoy The motion passed unanimously.

(Courses: Approved for Online Delivery in Emergency Contexts Only)

- ANATMY 2 Advanced Human Anatomy (Representative DE Application) Motion to approve distance education for ANATMY 2 with no revisions.
 Motion made by: Jason Beardsley; Seconded by: Susan Caggiano The motion passed unanimously.
- **Z.** GERMAN 1 Elementary German I (Representative DE Application) Motion to approve distance education for GERMAN 1 with no revisions. Motion made by: Estela Narrie; Seconded by: Jason Beardsley The motion passed unanimously.
- aa. JAPAN 4 Intermediate Japanese II (Representative DE Application) Motion to approve distance education for JAPAN 4 with no revisions.
 Motion made by: Estela Narrie; Seconded by: Jason Beardsley The motion passed unanimously.
- bb. KIN PE 10A Fitness Lab (Representative DE Application)
- cc. KIN PE 21C Advanced Football for Men (Representative DE Application) Motion to approve distance education for KIN PE 10A (VII. bb.) and KIN PE 21C (VII. cc.) as a block with no revisions.
 Motion made by: Estela Narrie; Seconded by: Audra Wells The motion passed unanimously.

- dd. MATH 1 Bridge to College Mathematics
- ee. MATH 2C Concurrent Support for Precalculus
- ff. MATH 3 Trigonometry with Applications
- gg. MATH 4 College Algebra for STEM Majors (Representative DE Application)
- hh. MATH 4C Concurrent Support for College Algebra for STEM Majors
- ii. MATH 7 Calculus 1
- jj. MATH 10 Discrete Structures
- kk. MATH 13 Linear Algebra
- II. MATH 15 Ordinary Differential Equations (Representative DE Application)
- mm. MATH 18 Intermediate Algebra for Statistics and Finite Mathematics
- nn. MATH 20 Intermediate Algebra
- oo. MATH 21C Concurrent Support for Finite Mathematics
- pp. MATH 26 Functions and Modeling for Business and Social Science
- qq. MATH 26C Concurrent Support for Functions and Modeling for Business and Social Science
- rr. MATH 28 Calculus 1 for Business and Social Science
- ss. MATH 29 Calculus 2 for Business and Social Science
- tt. MATH 31 Elementary Algebra
- uu. MATH 32 Plane Geometry
- vv. MATH 41 Mathematics for Elementary School Teachers
- ww. MATH 50 Pre-Statistics
- xx. MATH 54C Concurrent Support for Elementary Statistics

Motion to approve distance education for: MATH 1 (VII. dd.), MATH 2C (VII. ee.), MATH 3 (VII. ff.), MATH 4 (VII. gg.), MATH 4C (VII. hh.), MATH 7 (VII. ii.), MATH 10 (VII. jj.), MATH 13 (VII. kk.), MATH 15 (VII. II.), MATH 18 (VII. mm.), MATH 20 (VII. nn.), MATH 21C (VII. oo.), MATH 26 (VII. pp.), MATH 26C (VII. qq.), MATH 28 (VII. rr.), MATH 29 (VII. ss.), MATH 31 (VII. tt.), MATH 32 (VII. uu.), MATH 41 (VII. vv.), MATH 50 (VII. ww.), MATH 54C (VII. xx.) as a block with no revisions. **Motion made by:** Estela Narrie; **Seconded by:** Susan Caggiano The motion passed unanimously.

- yy. SPAN 4 Intermediate Spanish II (Representative DE Application) Motion to approve distance education for SPAN 4 with no revisions. Motion made by: Estela Narrie; Seconded by: Jason Beardsley The motion passed unanimously.
- zz. VAR PE 11A In-Season Intercollegiate Strength and Conditioning (Representative DE Application)
- aaa. VAR PE 11B Off-Season Intercollegiate Strength and Conditioning

bbb. VAR PE 11C Intersession Intercollegiate Strength and Conditioning Motion to approve distance education for VAR PE 11A (VII. zz.), VAR PE 11B (VII. aaa.), and VAR PE 11C (VII. bbb.) as a block with no revisions.

Motion made by: Estela Narrie; **Seconded by:** Aurelie Chevant-Aksoy The motion passed unanimously.

VIII. New Business

None

IX. Old Business

None

X. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn the meeting. **Motion made by:** Jason Beardsley; **Seconded by:** Audra Wells The motion passed unanimously.

Please notify Dana Nasser or Jason Beardsley by email if you are unable to attend this meeting.